Exhibit 7a

Robin Proebsting

From: Mitchell Atencio <matencio@soundpublishing.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Nicole Gaudette

Subject: Xing Hua Mixed-Use Development

Hi Nicole,

My name is Mitchell Atencio. I'm a new reporter with the Mercer Island Reporter. | am going to be writing a quick brief
about the Xing Hua Mixed-Use Development proposal. | found a link from the mercergov.org an the Let's Talk page, it
seems like there's plenty of info for me there, but | wanted to reach out and see if there were any quotes, or

people you'd recommend | reach out to for an interview.

| would also love to be kept in the loop on the date of the public hearing, if possible!

Thanks so much,

Mitchell Atencio

Reporter (he/him/his)

Direct: 425-242-4361

Internal: 55236

Fax: 206-232-1284

11630 Slater Avenue NE, Ste 9, Kirkland, WA 98034
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